
Rate Amount
50.8 50.80

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Dear William Smith,

We appreciate your business. Please find your invoice details here. Feel free to
contact us if you have any questions.

All payments are due by the 1st of the month. Any payments received after
5:00pm on the 10th of the month will be assessed a late fee.

To pay by credit card or EFT check please use link below.

https://www.invoicecloud.com/portal/(S(lin5kj5ebgqfahkmimhs5y02))/2/Site.aspx?
G=7ffb9a6d-9f65-4ab4-b276-78c07b1242ca

Have a great day!
Brooksville-Tampa Bay Regional Airport

  Invoice

Brooksville-Tampa Bay Regional Airport
15800 Flight Path Dr
Brooksville, FL 34604-6991
3527544061
airport@hernandocounty.us
www.flybkv.com

Bill To:
William Smith 
4025 Jew Fish Drive 
Spring Hill, FL 34607 

Invoice #: 27276
Invoice Date: 06/11/2025
Due Date: 07/01/2025
Terms: Due on receipt
Amount Due: $50.80

Date Description Quantity
06/11/2025 June Late Fee 1

Tax: $0.00
Total: $50.80

  Amount Due:  $50.80  

All payments are due by the 1st of the month. Any payments received afterp y y y p y
5:00pm on the 10th of the month will be assessed a late fee.


